



LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF QUEENSLAND

1<sup>ST</sup> SESSION OF THE 56<sup>TH</sup> PARLIAMENT

# NOTICE PAPER FOR THURSDAY, 14 JUNE 2018

The House meets this day at 9.30am

---

## CONTENTS

---

PROGRAM FOR THURSDAY SITTING (BUDGET WEEK) .....	2
GOVERNMENT BUSINESS .....	3
ORDERS OF THE DAY .....	3
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES .....	5
GENERAL BUSINESS .....	5
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES .....	5
PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES .....	6
PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS .....	9
QUESTIONS ON NOTICE NOS 735 TO 787 .....	9

## PROGRAM FOR THURSDAY SITTING (BUDGET WEEK)

---

The following is the program for Thursday sittings as contained in the Temporary Sessional Orders approved by the Legislative Assembly on 3 May 2018, effective for the sitting week 12 to 15 June 2018 (budget week). The program is subject to change at any time by resolution of the House.

---

9.30am — 10.15am—*Preliminary Business* \*

*Prayers*

*Messages from the Governor*

*Matters concerning privilege*

*Speaker's Statements*

*Appointments*

*Petitions*

*Citizen's Right of Reply*

*Notification and tabling of papers by the Clerk*

*Ministerial Papers*

*Ministerial Notices of Motion*

*Ministerial Statements*

*Any other Government Business*

*Personal Explanations*

*Tabling of Reports*

*Notice of motion for disallowance of statutory instrument*

10.15am — 11.15am—

Question Time

11.15am — 1.00pm—

Government Business

1.00pm — 2.00pm—

Lunch break

2.00pm — 6.30pm

Government Business

6.30pm — 7.30pm—

Dinner break

7.30pm – *until adjournment moved*

Government Business

*\* (If completed before 10.15am, Question Time will commence earlier and continue for 1 hour with starting times for all other items, except lunch breaks, in the Order of Business adjusting accordingly.)*

Proposed sitting days (indicative dates only, subject to change)—

February – 13, 14, 15

March – 6, 7, 8, 20, 21, 22

May – 1, 2, 3, 15, 16, 17

June – 12, 13, 14, 15 (Budget sitting)

August – 21, 22, 23

September – 4, 5, 6, 18, 19, 20

October – 16, 17, 18, 30, 31

November – 1, 13, 14, 15,

December – 4, 5, 6 (if required)

Estimates hearings: July – 24, 25, 26, 27, 31 and August 1, 2

# GOVERNMENT BUSINESS

## ORDERS OF THE DAY

1. [APPROPRIATION \(PARLIAMENT\) BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[APPROPRIATION BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[REVENUE LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[BETTING TAX BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait  
 Islander Partnerships (Hon J Trad)  
 Date introduced: 12 June 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1424 to 1435](#))  
 Status: Second readings to be moved (not before 14 June 2018, in accordance with  
 Standing Order 177(1)) (cognate debate).
  
2. [DISABILITY SERVICES AND OTHER LEGISLATION \(WORKER SCREENING\) AMENDMENT](#)  
[BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Minister for Communities and Minister for Disability Services and Seniors  
 (Hon C O'Rourke)  
 Date introduced: 20 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 476](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 8 May 2018 (Health, Communities, Disability Services and Domestic  
 and Family Violence Prevention Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
  
3. [PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Minister for Housing and Public Works, Minister for Digital Technology and  
 Minister for Sport (Hon M de Brenni)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 122](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 9 April 2018 (Transport and Public Works Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
  
4. [MINERAL AND ENERGY RESOURCES \(FINANCIAL PROVISIONING\) BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait  
 Islander Partnerships (Hon J Trad)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 100](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 20 April 2018 (Economics and Governance Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
  
5. [CRIME AND CORRUPTION AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 91](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 15 March 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
  
6. [ELECTRICITY AND OTHER LEGISLATION \(BATTERIES AND PREMIUM FEED-IN TARIFF\)](#)  
[BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 115](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 15 March 2018 (State Development, Natural Resources and  
 Agricultural Industry Development Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

7. **[MINES LEGISLATION \(RESOURCES SAFETY\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)  
 Date introduced: 20 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 474](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 8 May 2018 (Education, Employment and Small Business Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
8. **[GUARDIANSHIP AND ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 103](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 23 March 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
9. **[LAND, EXPLOSIVES AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 119](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 19 April 2018 (State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
10. **[MINERAL, WATER AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 117](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 9 April 2018 (State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
11. **[NATURE CONSERVATION \(SPECIAL WILDLIFE RESERVES\) AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Environment and the Great Barrier Reef, Minister for Science and Minister for the Arts (Hon L Enoch)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 145](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 9 April 2018 (Innovation, Tourism Development and Environment Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.
12. **GOVERNOR'S OPENING SPEECH – ADDRESS-IN-REPLY**
- That the following address be presented to the Governor in reply to the speech delivered by His Excellency in opening this, the 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament of Queensland—
- 'May it please Your Excellency—We the members of the Legislative Assembly of Queensland wish to assure Your Excellency of our continued respect for the Crown and loyalty to the system of government in this state and to tender our thanks for the speech with which you opened the first session.
- The various measures to which Your Excellency referred and all other matters that may be brought before us will receive our careful consideration and we shall strive to deal with them so that our endeavours may contribute to the advancement and the prosperity of the people of this state.'
- Moved by: Member for Cook (Ms Lui)  
 Debated: [15 February 2018](#), [8 March 2018](#), [20 March 2018](#), [22 March 2018](#), [1 May 2018](#) and 13 June 2018  
 Status: Resumption of debate.

## ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

1. [HEAVY VEHICLE NATIONAL LAW AMENDMENT BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Minister for Transport and Main Roads (Hon M Bailey)  
 Date introduced: 1 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 771](#))  
 Status: Referred to Transport and Public Works Committee  
 (to report by 28 June 2018, as advised to the House on 3 May 2018).
2. [MINISTERIAL AND OTHER OFFICE HOLDER STAFF AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Premier and Minister for Trade (Hon A Palaszczuk)  
 Date introduced: 15 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1127](#))  
 Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee  
 (to report by 5 July 2018, as advised to the House on 17 May 2018).
3. [NATIONAL REDRESS SCHEME FOR INSTITUTIONAL CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE \(COMMONWEALTH POWERS\) BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Minister for Child Safety, Youth and Women and Minister for the Prevention of Domestic and Family Violence (Hon D Farmer)  
 Date introduced: 12 June 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1406](#))  
 Status: Referred to Health, Communities, Disability Services and Domestic and Family Violence Prevention Committee  
 (to report by 13 December 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).
4. [POLICE POWERS AND RESPONSIBILITIES AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Minister for Police and Minister for Corrective Services (Hon M Ryan)  
 Date introduced: 12 June 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1415](#))  
 Status: Referred to Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee  
 (to report by 13 December 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

## GENERAL BUSINESS

### ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

1. [SAFER WATERWAYS BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Member for Hill (Mr S Knuth)  
 Date introduced: 21 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 588](#))  
 Status: Referred to Innovation, Tourism Development and Environment Committee  
 (to report by 24 September 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).
2. [VEGETATION MANAGEMENT \(CLEARING FOR RELEVANT PURPOSES\) AMENDMENT BILL](#) [\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
 Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)  
 Date introduced: 21 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 590](#))  
 Status: Referred to State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee  
 (to report by 24 September 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

3. [LIQUOR \(RURAL HOTELS CONCESSION\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)

Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)  
 Date introduced: 2 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 887](#))  
 Status: Referred to Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee  
 (to report by 5 November 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

4. [ELECTORAL LEGISLATION \(POLITICAL DONATIONS\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)

Introduced by: Member for Maiwar (Mr M Berkman)  
 Date introduced: 16 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1213](#))  
 Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee  
 (to report by 19 November 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

## PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

Following are committees appointed by the 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament, their membership, current inquiries and reports tabled. For further information, go to <http://www.parliament.qld.gov.au/work-of-committees/committees>

### COMMITTEE OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY—

#### *Members—*

Speaker (or alternate) (Chair), Leader of the House (or alternate), Premier (or alternate), Deputy Premier (or alternate), Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Deputy Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Manager of Opposition Business (or alternate), Cross Bench Member, Mr Shane Knuth (or alternate)

### ECONOMICS AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE—

#### *Members—*

Mr Linus Power (Chair), Ms Nikki Boyd, Mr Sam O'Connor, Mr Dan Purdie, Ms Kim Richards, Mr Ray Stevens

#### *Current Inquiries—*

- Ministerial and Other Office Holder Staff and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 15 May 2018)
- Electoral Legislation (Political Donations) Amendment Bill (referred 16 May 2018)

#### *Reports—*

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 5 September 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Queensland Competition Authority Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Local Government Legislation (Validation of Rates and Charges) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 19 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Local Government (Councillor Complaints) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Mineral and Energy Resources (Financial Provisioning) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 20 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Local Government Electoral (Implementing Stage 1 of Belcarra) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 11 June 2018](#))

### EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND SMALL BUSINESS COMMITTEE—

#### *Members—*

Ms Leanne Linard (Chair), Mr Nick Dametto, Mr Michael Healy, Mr Bruce Saunders, Mrs Jann Stuckey, Mrs Simone Wilson

#### *Current Inquiries—*

- Inquiry into wage theft in Queensland (referred 17 May 2018)

#### *Reports—*

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Education (Overseas Students) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 14 June 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 7 March 2018](#))

- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Mines Legislation (Resources Safety) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 8 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))

#### **ETHICS COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Joe Kelly (Chair), Ms Nikki Boyd, Ms Leanne Linard, Mr Mark McArdle, Mr Tim Nicholls, Mr Ray Stevens

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 179 – Report on a Right of Reply No. 34 ([Tabled 20 March 2018](#))

#### **HEALTH, COMMUNITIES, DISABILITY SERVICES AND DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE PREVENTION COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Aaron Harper (Chair), Mr Michael Berkman, Mr Marty Hunt, Mr Mark McArdle, Mr Barry O'Rourke, Ms Joan Pease

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Inquiry into the establishment of a pharmacy council and transfer of pharmacy ownership in Queensland (referred 3 May 2018)
- National Redress Scheme for Institutional Child Sexual Abuse (Commonwealth Powers) Bill (referred 12 June 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 22 August 2017 ([Tabled 27 February 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 23 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Hospital Foundations Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 1 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Disability Services and Other Legislation (Worker Screening) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 8 May 2018](#))

#### **INNOVATION, TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Duncan Pegg (Chair), Ms Sandy Bolton, Mr Jason Costigan, Mr Jon Krause, Ms Cynthia Lui, Mrs Charis Mullen

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Safer Waterways Bill (referred 22 March 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – The Nature Conservation (Special Wildlife Reserves) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 14 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 7 March 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 11 June 2018](#))

#### **LEGAL AFFAIRS AND COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Peter Russo (Chair), Mr Stephen Andrew, Mr James Lister, Mr Jim McDonald, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Ms Corrine McMillan

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Inquiry into the Strategic Review of the Office of the Queensland Ombudsman (referred 15 February 2018)
- Liquor (Rural Hotels Concession) Amendment Bill (referred 2 May 2018)
- Police Powers and Responsibilities and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 12 June 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Police and Other Legislation (Identity and Biometric Capability) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 5 September 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))

- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 6 September 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Crime and Corruption and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 10 January 2018 ([Tabled 19 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Exempt subordinate legislation tabled on 23 October 2017 ([Tabled 23 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Guardianship and Administration and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 January 2018 and 15 February 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 10, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 16 February 2018 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))

#### **PARLIAMENTARY CRIME AND CORRUPTION COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Tim Nicholls (Chair), Mr Michael Crandon, Mr Shane King, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Mrs Charis Mullen, Ms Joan Pease, Dr Mark Robinson

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Review of the operation of section 329 of the *Crime and Corruption Act 2001*

#### **STATE DEVELOPMENT, NATURAL RESOURCES AND AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Chris Whiting (Chair), Mr David Batt, Mr Jim Madden, Mr Brent Mickelberg, Ms Jess Pugh, Mr Pat Weir

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Vegetation Management (Clearing for Relevant Purposes) Amendment Bill (referred 21 March 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Electricity and Other Legislation (Batteries and Premium Feed-in Tariff) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 26 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Mineral, Water and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Land, Explosives and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 19 April 2018](#)); Erratum ([Tabled 20 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Vegetation Management and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate Legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 15 February 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))

#### **TRANSPORT AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Shane King (Chair), Mr Colin Boyce, Mr Robbie Katter, Mr Bart Mellish, Mrs Jo-Ann Miller, Mr Ted Sorensen

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Heavy Vehicle National Law Amendment Bill (referred 1 May 2018)
- Public works inquiry into Queensland Tennis Centre

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Tow Truck and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#)); Erratum ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Plumbing and Drainage Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Heavy Vehicle National Law and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 20 April 2018](#))



- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 30 April 2018](#))
- Report no. 6, Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 12 June 2018](#))

## PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS

Mr Kelly, Mr McArdle, Ms McMillan, Ms Pugh, Dr Robinson, Mr Stevens, Mr Weir and Mr Whiting

## QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

---

The following questions were asked Wednesday, 13 June 2018. In accordance with the Standing Orders, answers are required by email to [TableOffice@parliament.qld.gov.au](mailto:TableOffice@parliament.qld.gov.au) by Friday, 13 July 2018.

---

- 735 **MRS B LAUGA** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
 Will the Minister advise how the Federal Government's cuts to the Personal Helpers and Mentors service (PHaMs) will affect the delivery of services to people with mental illnesses in Queensland?
- 736 **MR M CRANDON** ASKED MINISTER FOR CHILD SAFETY, YOUTH AND WOMEN AND MINISTER FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE (HON D FARMER)—  
 With reference to the location of the proposed 12 bed youth bail house (Supervised Bail Accommodation) facility in the Jacobs Well area—  
 Will the Minister advise if this facility will be situated at current police accommodation, meaning the police officers residence and/or the police beat facility, at Jacobs Well?
- 737 **MR P WEIR** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—  
 With reference to Question on Notice No. 438, asked on 2 May 2018—  
 Will the Minister (a) advise why 88 complaints remain open from 2015-16 and 212 from 2016-17 and (b) break down these figures further by type and reason for delay in closing these complaints?
- 738 **MR J LISTER** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—  
 Will the Minister advise what measures, including financial assistance, will be involved in lifting the current 8 percent renewable energy provided in Queensland to achieve the government's 50 percent of renewable energy generation by 2030?
- 739 **MR A PERRETT** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—  
 Will the Minister advise (a) when the Agricultural Ministerial Advisory Council (AgMAC) last met, (b) the recommendations/action items that were made by AgMAC and (c) the actions that have been implemented as a result of these meetings?
- 740 **MR D JANETZKI** ASKED MINISTER FOR EMPLOYMENT AND SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT (HON S FENTIMAN)—  
 Will the Minister advise when the government's Strategic Training Asset Management Plan, announced in 2016, will be released?
- 741 **MS A LEAHY** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
 With reference to the recent tragic death at Yuleba and the repeated requests from the community and Maranoa Regional Council to reduce the speed limit from 80km to 60km per hour—  
 Will the Minister advise when the government will listen to the community and reduce the speed limit to 60km per hour in Yuleba along the Warrego Highway?

- 742 **MR J MADDEN** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—  
Will the Minister outline some of the research projects that the Queensland Department of Agriculture and Fisheries is involved in regarding pest weeds?
- 743 **MR J BLEIJIE** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—  
Will the Minister outline the FTE allocation of teachers as at 1 June 2017 and 1 June 2018 (reported separately by year and education region)?
- 744 **MR T MANDER** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON J TRAD)—  
Will the Treasurer advise the amount of debt that (a) has been recovered by the State Penalties Enforcement Registry in the year leading up to 1 June 2018 and (b) has been written off in the same time period?
- 745 **MRS D FRECKLINGTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR COMMUNITIES AND MINISTER FOR DISABILITY SERVICES AND SENIORS (HON C O'ROURKE)—  
With reference to funding for Meals on Wheels—  
Will the Minister advise the amount of State Government funding allocated for Meals on Wheels services in the Nanango Electorate for the years 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18?
- 746 **MR J MCDONALD** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—  
Will the Minister advise (a) the current number of fire ant nests discovered that require treatment and (b) the waiting time for that treatment?
- 747 **MR B MICKELBERG** ASKED MINISTER FOR INNOVATION AND TOURISM INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE COMMONWEALTH GAMES (HON K JONES)—  
Will the Minister (a) advise what incentives (financial and/or other) have been provided by the State Government to Hong Kong Air since 2015 and (b) outline any conditions placed upon this assistance?
- 748 **MR S MINNIKIN** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
With reference to patronage figures for the SEQ Transport Network—  
Will the Minister provide patronage actuals by mode for the past three financial years including an estimate for 2017-18?
- 749 **MR S KNUTH** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
With reference to the potential growth of the cocoa bean growing industry in the Far North region and the Food Act defining cocoa processing as a licensing food business by default—  
Will the Minister commit to reviewing the Act to grant cocoa processing an exemption to help stimulate the industry in the Far North?
- 750 **MR S ANDREW** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
With reference to the February 2018 Council of Australian Governments (COAG) consideration of a new National Health Agreement pilot to incorporate Commonwealth-State health funding arrangements into a single health agreement and to streamline terms and conditions to demonstrate citizen benefit—  
Will the Minister advise if the Queensland Government signed this agreement for the benefit of the Queensland people and Queensland Health system as a whole?
- 751 **MR R STEVENS** ASKED PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR TRADE (HON A PALASZCZUK)—  
Will the Premier advise, on a whole-of-government basis (a) the total cost of the Strachan Inquiry, including the cost of departmental resources seconded to the Inquiry and (b) the remuneration and expenses of Mr Strachan to conduct the inquiry?
- 752 **MR T NICHOLLS** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
Will the Minister advise on what basis the Cabinet Budget Review Committee approved the then-titled Queensland Rail Enterprise Agreement 2016 on 12 October 2016, given the admission by Queensland Rail in the recent Fair Work case that the cost of the agreement to Queensland Rail wasn't known at that time?

- 753 **MR R MOLHOEK** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
Will the Minister advise the cost of Queensland Rail defending the Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union's action [Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union v Queensland Rail Transit Authority T/A Queensland Rail [2017] FWC 6029 (22 December 2017)] and appeal in the Fair Work Commission including all legal fees and disbursements?
- 754 **MR M BOOTHMAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
Will the Minister advise (a) the budget for the Nurse Navigator program in 2017-18 and (b) the number of additional Nurse Navigators employed since December 2017?
- 755 **MR E SORENSEN** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
Will the Minister advise the commencement and completion dates for the new ambulance station to be built in Hervey Bay?
- 756 **MR D CRISAFULLI** ASKED PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR TRADE (HON A PALASZCZUK)—  
Will the Premier advise why ministerial offices will receive \$10.6m additional funding in the 2018-19 budget, and break down the planned expenditure by office?
- 757 **MRS S WILSON** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
With reference to the Premier's answer to Question on Notice 232 of 2018, to my question as to whether the Premier will promise to match the LNP's commitment for vital safety upgrades on Beachmere Road, including \$1m for lighting—  
Will the Minister outline what measures are being considered to improve road safety on this important local road?
- 758 **MR S BENNETT** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—  
Will the Minister advise the number of Education Queensland staff on paid or unpaid stress leave for 2016-17 and 2017-18 (reported separately by education region and year)?
- 759 **MR D LAST** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—  
Will the Minister advise the extra costs associated with increased operation of the Gold Coast Desalination Plant over three months while the Mt Crosby East Bank Water Treatment Plant is being upgraded?
- 760 **MR M HART** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—  
With reference to the 'energy efficient appliance rebate' scheme—  
Will the Minister advise the number of (a) applications received, (b) rebates issued and (c) rebates declined for applying outside of the 30 days of purchase?
- 761 **MR J KELLY** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
Will the Minister advise what impact the Princess Alexandra Hospital Digital Hospital program has had on reducing falls, medication errors, hospital acquired infections, pressure area injuries and any other hospital related complications?
- 762 **MR G BUTCHER** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—  
Will the Minister outline the capacity of Gladstone Queensland Boating and Fisheries Patrol office with its new vessel?
- 763 **MR C WHITING** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
Will the Minister advise how the Queensland Government's digital hospitals initiative will benefit the residents of North Lakes and Mango Hill in the electorate of Bancroft?
- 764 **MRS J GILBERT** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—  
Will the Minister outline how the Queensland Government is supporting the Great Barrier Reef in the 2018-19 budget?

- 765 **MR J COSTIGAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—  
Will the Minister outline the specifics of the Palaszczuk Labor Government's plans to spend \$5m on eco-lodge accommodation on Whitsunday Island, possibly adjacent to iconic Whitehaven Beach, whilst the government presides over abandoned island resorts elsewhere?
- 766 **MS S BOLTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
Will the Minister advise (a) when the review of Palliative Care Services will be finalised and (b) if the strategic approach allows for provision of funding for community providers, including hospices?
- 767 **MR N DAMETTO** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—  
With reference a meeting on youth crime in Deerugun on Thursday 7 June 2018 where there was overwhelming support towards a Katter Australia Party Policy on relocation sentencing, as part of an holistic approach to fix the North's youth crime issues—  
Will the government commit to including youth crime relocation sentencing as part of its strategy to fix a long lasting problem?
- 768 **MR M HUNT** ASKED MINISTER FOR HOUSING AND PUBLIC WORKS; MINISTER FOR DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY; MINISTER FOR SPORT (HON M DE BRENNI)—  
With reference to information from a constituent regarding a recent contract for painting maintenance for Powerlink which was awarded to a wholly Japanese owned company despite there being competitive local tenders—  
Will the Minister advise (a) the government policy on preference for local companies in tender processes for works and (b) what the government is actively doing to ensure that local companies are competitive in the process?
- 769 **MR C BOYCE** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
With reference to significant road maintenance problems on the Leichhardt Highway between Wandoan and Taroom in the Callide Electorate, specifically, a road culvert approximately 15km south of Taroom where speed limit restrictions have been in place for well over two years, and the Roche Creek Bridge surface and approaches between Yeovil Road and No. 4 Road—  
Will the Minister advise (a) what the Department of Transport and Main Roads is doing about these major highway issues and (b) when we can expect these highway issues to be resolved?
- 770 **MS F SIMPSON** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—  
Will the Attorney-General advise what work is being done to identify elder abuse in our community, benchmark its prevalence and severity, and put in place measures to prevent its occurrence, with reporting of outcomes?
- 771 **MR L MILLAR** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
With reference to the memorandum of understanding signed by the Isisford, Jericho, Blackall, Barcardine and Barcoo shires, and the former Labor Government in 2005, regarding sealing of the Jericho-Blackall Road, following the cessation of the rail service—  
Will the Minister advise (a) why the State Government has not prioritised the sealing of the remaining 29km of the road, given it was the legacy of the former Beattie Government to seal the road in lieu of rail services and (b) whether the State Government has any plans to provide funding to seal the remaining 29km of the road, at a cost of \$7m?
- 772 **MRS J STUCKEY** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—  
Will the Minister advise whether the department undertakes any coordinated documentation of wildlife injuries and deaths on Queensland roads, and if so, provide the data for 2014-2017 (reported annually and by species)?
- 773 **MR M MCARDLE** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
Will the Minister advise the number of Queensland Health or Hospital and Health Service (HHS) staff investigated for fraud or any other misconduct in 2014-15, 2015-16 or 2016-17 (reported separately by year and HHS)?

- 774 **MR D PURDIE** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
With reference to the \$850,000 spent of the allocated \$1.15m, on conducting detailed investigations to develop a preferred option for the dangerous Maroochydore Road/Killick Street intersection—  
Will the Minister advise (a) if further funds to commence construction works will be allocated in this year's budget, (b) the estimated cost to construct the preferred option and (c) the estimated start and completion dates of these works?
- 775 **DR M ROBINSON** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
Will the Minister advise (a) if a feasibility study/business case will be undertaken in cooperation with the Brisbane City Council (BCC) to investigate the possible extension of the BCC Metro Project along the Eastern Busway corridor to Redland City and (b) whether the State Government will fund such a feasibility study?
- 776 **MR J KRAUSE** ASKED MINISTER FOR CHILD SAFETY, YOUTH AND WOMEN AND MINISTER FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE (HON D FARMER)—  
With reference to the answer to Question on Notice No. 419, asked on 1 May 2018—  
Will the Minister advise the number of transfers that have occurred from any police watch house outside the North and South Brisbane police regions in 2017-18, as at 1 June 2018 (reported separately by trip with associated costs included)?
- 777 **MR T WATTS** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—  
Will the Minister advise, as per the latest information available (a) the current number of registered firearms, (b) estimated grey market firearms and (c) estimated black market firearms in Queensland?
- 778 **MS R BATES** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
With reference to the answer to Question on Notice No. 402, asked on 1 May 2018—  
Will the Minister advise the budget allocation for the planning work and business case for the proposed Ipswich Hospital redevelopment?
- 779 **MR A POWELL** ASKED MINISTER FOR STATE DEVELOPMENT, MANUFACTURING, INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING (HON C DICK)—  
Will the Minister outline what work has been undertaken by the government to deliver upon its commitment to support defence supply chain logistics hubs in Townsville and Ipswich?
- 780 **MR S O'CONNOR** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
Will the Minister advise what, if any, State Government support has been provided to the Queensland Men's Shed Association?
- 781 **DR C ROWAN** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON J TRAD)—  
Will the Deputy Premier advise if any actions have been taken to address concerns about the financial management and continued financial viability of the Pormpuraaw United Brothers Sports Club, raised by club members and the community, and if not, why not?
- 782 **MR J LANGBROEK** ASKED MINISTER FOR HOUSING AND PUBLIC WORKS; MINISTER FOR DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY; MINISTER FOR SPORT (HON M DE BRENNI)—  
With reference to the Queensland Government Late Payment Policy—  
Will the Minister advise (reported separately by quarter from 1 July 2013) (a) the latest payment made and (b) the average number of calendar days a late payment is overdue by?
- 783 **MR R KATTER** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—  
Is the Minister aware of any situations where the government's independent public schools policy is creating disincentives for teachers moving to rural areas to increase their transfer points because independent private schools are not recognising experience gained in remote areas?
- 784 **MS C LUI** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—  
Will the Minister advise what consultation the government is undertaking to inform the community and the fishing industry about the Sustainable Fisheries Strategy?

785 **MR D PEGG** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—

Will the Minister advise the benefits of the '2020 Ready' funding boost to Stretton State College?

786 **MR M BERKMAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—

With reference to the proposed Moray-Carmichael Road and Elgin-Moray Road upgrades, recent media reports that the government is considering funding a \$100m road for the Adani mine and the Department of Transport and Main Road's (DTMR) decision letter about a right to information (RTI) application (tabled on 12 June 2018)—

Will the Minister (a) advise if the issue of funding a road for the Adani mine is subject to deliberation by DTMR or any other government agency as stated in the DTMR letter, (b) advise if the project (called Galilee Basin Access Road in RTI documents) has any funding from DTMR or any other department, (c) advise if the project is cancelled following Minister Lynham's comments on 5 June 2018 that 'There are currently no proposals about roads and Adani being considered by the government', (d) rule out providing any public funding, including arrangements involving recovering costs from Adani on commercial terms, to the Galilee Basin Access Road, or any infrastructure associated, with the Adani coal project and (e) confirm whether the Minister's statement 'no public funds going into the Adani project in any shape or form' still reflects the government's policy position?

787 **MR D BATT** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—

With reference to current legislation which allows the supply and sale of wine and craft beer at unlicensed venues for promotional events such as markets or trade fairs under a licence endorsement or permit issued to the producer for that specific purpose or event and the Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning strategy to support the expansion of the craft beer industry—

Will the Attorney-General advise (a) of any plans to amend and extend the application of the legislation to craft distillers of spirits to and (b) any strategies her department will undertake to support the expansion of the craft distillers of spirits industry?